
EmpoweredNYC Training RFP: Questions from Proposers 
 

1. What is the type of platform/format for the self-directed study?  
a. OFE does not have a platform/format in mind. We are expecting the proposer to 

recommend a platform/format that has been effective in previous self-directed training 
programs.  

 
2. Does the team of 40 financial counselors already have a framework where training courses are 

delivered and this self-study will be implemented? Is there technical support that will help the 
contractor integrate this training into your platform? 

a. Training for financial counselors takes many forms, self-study training is offered on 
multiple platforms. Training is often in-person, with a peer-to-peer element. Training is 
not available through a standard platform. Technical support is not available to help the 
contractor integrate the training into a standard platform, because integration into a 
standard platform is not expected.  

 
3. If it were to be possible to carry out the instructor-led training in-person, would the Vendor 

need to secure and pay to rent a space where the training would take place, or would the 
training space be provided by OFE? 

a. OFE will be responsible for securing a venue should it be possible to hold the training in 
person. 

 
4. Will the Vendor retain the right to their IP? 

a. Intellectual property ownership will be addressed during contract negotiations. In 
general, it is expected that any materials created pursuant to a contract with the 
Mayor’s Fund will be owned by the City of New York. 

 
5. Could you help us better understand how OFE plans to use the facilitator guide to help 

facilitators utilize the training curriculum and materials in the future? What is the vision for the 
use of these materials? Who will be the facilitators that will use the guide? 

a. The facilitator guide will be used in case an instructor-led training is required after the 
term of this current project. The facilitator guide should cover the materials in the 
training program, with instructions for the facilitator on specific areas to highlight and 
best practices for participant engagement. OFE may facilitate future trainings, or may 
engage an external party to facilitate future trainings. 

 
6. How does OFE define self-study? 

a. OFE defines self-study as individual learning, without an instructor, facilitator, or 
supervisor. The self-study option will be utilized for counselors who are 
hired/onboarded after the initial facilitated training. 

 
7. Is the Vendor required to include in its scope of work the sending out of invitations as well as 

the coordination and confirmation of participants in the proposed training, or will OFE be in 
charge of this? 

a. OFE will be responsible for sending invites and managing the RSVP list. 
 


